

Dr. Jithin Devassy

Karingen H, Naduvattam P.O
Naduvattam, Ernakulam
Kerala, India Pin -683574

Mob:+919492725856
Email: jithin.karingen@gmail.com
jithin@caias.in

CAREER OBJECTIVES:

To create and disseminate knowledge are the two things, I want to spend my lifetime doing. Along with exploring and understanding new things on my own, I want to mould and train young minds to do the same. At the end of the day, I want to be known and remembered as an eminent professor.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

Program	Subject	University or Board	Marks %	Year
Doctor of Philosophy	Applied Linguistics	University of Hyderabad		2019
Master of Philosophy	Applied Linguistics	University of Hyderabad	70	2013
Master of Arts	Applied Linguistics	University of Hyderabad	90	2012
Bachelor of Arts	English Literature	Mahatma Gandhi University	61	2010
Intermediate	Humanities	Central Board of Secondary Education	81	2007

AREAS OF INTEREST:

English Language Teaching, Curriculum Development, Syllabus Designing, Language Teaching Methods, Needs Analysis

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Awarded Maulana Azad National Fellowship by University Grants Commission (Central Government Agency) in June 2012.

RESOURCE PERSON

- Invited as a 'Resource Person' to deliver a talk on 'Online resources and resume writing' at Government College Pattancheru, Hyderabad on 22nd March 2018.

- Invited as the Chairperson of a Technical Session in a One Day Virtual Symposium named ‘Paraamarsh’ at Christ Academy Institute for Advanced Studies Bangalore on 05th June 2020.
- Invited as the ‘Chief Speaker’ for a National Webinar organized by the Department of English, Gandhi Mahavidyalaya Rourkela on 4th October 2020.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS:

- 1) Presented a paper on *Problems of Second Language Acquisition: Sources of Errors* at the two-day “International Conference on Literature Language and Communication An Essential Trident” organized by Amity University, Lucknow on 9th and 10th December 2013.
- 2) Presented a paper in “11th International Conferences of South Asian Languages and Literature” organized by Department of Linguistics, Banaras Hindu University. The paper was entitled *Sources of Errors among High School Students* organized on 23-25th January 2014.
- 3) Attended Silver Jubilee Students’ Seminar and presented a paper entitled *Biblical References: A Study* in the seminar. The seminar was held on 18th and 19th March 2014 at the Centre for Applied Linguistics and Translation Studies, University of Hyderabad.
- 4) Presented a paper in 8th Students’ Conference of Linguistics in India at University of Kashmir from 24th to 26th March, 2014. The paper was titled *Linguistics References in Bible* and organized by the Department of Linguistics, University of Kashmir.
- 5) Presented a paper in an International Seminar on Literary Vistas 2014 organized by the Department of English, Udaya College of Arts and Sciences on 11th October 2014. The paper was entitled *Curriculum Development and Language Teaching in India*.
- 6) Presented a paper at the 35th Annual Conference of the Linguistic Society of Nepal entitled *English Language Teaching in India* in Linguistic Society of Nepal on 26th and 27th November, 2014 at Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu.
- 7) Presented a paper in an International Conference on *New Waves in Language and Literature(NWLL2019)* held on 8th and 9th February at Sree Krishna Arts and Science College, Coimbatore.

- 8) Presented the paper titled *Knowledge Enrichment Through Technology* in the two day International Conference organized by the Department of Computer Science and Application of Christ Academy Institute for Advanced Studies, Bengaluru on 8th and 9th March 2019.
- 9) Presented a paper entitled *Task-Based and Integrated Approach at International Institute of Information Technology at Hyderabad* at the Two Day International Conference on “Emerging Trends in English Language Teaching” (ICETELET.19) held on 8th and 9th March 2019 at Kongu Engineering College.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM:

1. Participated in the Faculty Development Program on Curriculum Development and Teaching English Language in a Global World conducted at Christ Academy Institute for Advanced Studies, Bangalore on February 21, 2019.
2. Participated in the National Level Faculty Development Program on “Scientific Writing and Research Publications” jointly organized by the Learning Resources Center and Department of Commerce on 25th January 2019 at the School of Commerce Studies, JGI Knowledge Campus Jain University.
3. Participated in the Faculty Development Program held for 2 days on “Looking Beyond Search Within” organized by Christ Academy Institute for Advanced Studies on 17th and 18th of June 2019.

WORKSHOPS:

1. Attended Intensive Course on Historical Linguistics with a special focus on South Asian Historical and Comparative Issues held from 10th February to 1st March 2014 at the Centre for Applied Linguistics and Translation Studies.
2. Attended a workshop organized by Amity University, Lucknow on “Business Ethics and Shakespeare and Business Communication and Languages” on 9th and 10th of December, 2013.
3. Participated in the workshop on “Systemic Functional Linguistics” organized by Centre for English Language Studies, University of Hyderabad from 1st February 2017 to 31st March, 2017.

4. Participated in the “Two day Workshop on Research Methodology in Linguistics and Translation Studies”. The workshop was conducted on 10th and 11th of February, 2102 in University of Hyderabad.
5. Participated in a “Two-day International Workshop on Integrating Technology in ESL Classroom (ITESL)” on 10th and 11th November 2016 organized by the Department of English, VCET in Association with Anna University, Chennai at Velammal College of Engineering & Technology, Madurai.
6. Participated in the “International Workshop on Syntax” held from 26th February to 4th march 2012 at the Center for Applied Linguistics and Translation studies(CALTS), School of Humanities, University of Hyderabad.

PARTICIPATION:

1. Attended XIth Biennial International Conference of the Comparative Literature Association of India, organized by Jadavpur University, Kolkata. The name of the Conference was “The journey of Comparative Literature India and Beyond” from 16th to 18th January 2013 at the Department of Comparative Literature, Jadavpur.
2. Participated in the two-day national seminar on “Translation: Critical Theories and Critical Practices” held from 21st to 22nd April, 2014. The conference was organized by the Center for Applied Linguistics and Translation Studies, University of Hyderabad.
3. Participated in the Fifth Students’ Conference of Linguistics in India, SCONLI-5 held from 21st to 23rd February, 2011 at the Center for Applied Linguistics and Translation Studies, University of Hyderabad in Collaboration with Center for Neural and Cognitive Science, University of Hyderabad and Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore.

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

1. Published a paper entitled *Problems of Second Language Acquisition: Sources of Errors* in an International Journal “Research Scholar” An International e-Journal of Literary Explorations with an ISSN -2320-6101.
2. Published a paper entitled *Linguistic References in Bible* in an International Journal “Literary Quest” An International, peer reviewed, online Journal of English language and literature with an ISSN 2349-5650.

3. Published a paper at Amity University, Lucknow entitled *A Study of Errors among High School Students in Kerala*. It is a collection of selected papers of presented at Amity University with an ISBN number. ISBN No.: 13. 978-81-927441-2-4
4. Published a paper in Udaya College of Arts and Science entitled *Curriculum Development and Language Teaching in India* with an ISBN number of 978-93-84737-03-0 in Nagercoil.
5. Published a Paper titled *The better English* in an international journal “Journal of English Language Teachers’ Interaction Forum.” The journal has an ISSN number of ISSN 2230-7710. It is also a peer-reviewed Journal of English Language Teaching.
6. Published a paper in “International Journal of Applied Engineering Research” titled *Knowledge Enrichment Through Technology* with an ISSN No- 0973-4562 and the Volume No is 14.
7. Published a paper titled *The Key Strategies of HUL and Its Development: A longitudinal Study in a journal* “Studies in Indian Place Name” and the ISSN No-2394-3114 and the Volume number is 40.

BOOKS PUBLICATIONS (In House Publication)

1. Beginner’s Communicative English- Teacher’s Manual
2. Beginner’s Communicative English – Teacher’s Manual
3. Advanced Learner's Communicative English- Teacher’s Manual (in process)
4. Advanced Learner's Communicative English – Student’s Manual(in process)

TEACHING EXPERIENCES:

- Worked as ‘Teaching Assistant’ and taught a course named “Introduction to Communication” at the College for Integrated Studies, University of Hyderabad, from January, 2017 to June, 2017 (College for Integrated Studies - Language Sciences, 2nd semester).
- Worked as ‘Soft Skill Mentor’ and taught English language to Master of Science in Information Technology students at International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad from September, 2017 till 24th August, 2018.

- Currently working at Christ Academy Institute for Advanced Studies, Bangalore as an Assistant Professor in Arts and Humanities teaching English language to UG and PG Students from various background.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

- Basketball Player
- Volleyball player
- Interested in football
- Reading fiction and traveling are my favorite pastimes, as both enable me to explore unseen worlds and lives.